PLANNING COMMITTEE (PC)

MEETING MINUTES
MEMBERS: Janet Abelson — Chair, Dave Hudson — Vice Chair,
Charlie Abrams, Susan Bonilla, Brad Nix
DATE: Wednesday, June 6, 2007
TIME: 6:30 p.m.
PLACE: 3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

(925) 407-0121

CONVENE MEETING. Chair Abelson convened the meeting at 6:30p.m.

A.  PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment.
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Planning Committee Minutes of May 2, 2007. (4ttachment)

ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes was made by Commissioner Hudson and seconded by
Commissioner Nix. Approved 3-0 (Commissioners Abrams and Bonilla had not yet arrived).

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS

1.  Approval of the City of Antioch’s Calendar Years (CY) 2004 & 2005 Growth Management
Program (GMP) Compliance Checklist.

2.  Approval of the City of Richmond’s Calendar Years (CY) 2004 & 2005 Growth Management
Program (GMP) Compliance Checklist.

ACTION: Motion to approve the consent calendar was made by Commissioner Nix and seconded by
Commissioner Hudson. Approved 3-0 (Commissioners Abrams and Bonilla arrived after the vote on the
Consent Calendar).

End of Consent Calendar.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

3.  Discussion of ABAG/MTC “FOCUS” Project.
ACTION: This item was presented for discussion only.
DISCUSSION:

Martin Engelmann introduced Ted Droettboom, ABAG/MTC Joint Policy Committee’s Director, Mr,
Droettboom gave a brief overview of the FOCUS project. He emphasized that the project is a voluntary

Robert K. McCleary, Executive Director 3478 Buskirk Ave., Suite 100 Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
Phone: 925-407-0121  Fax: 925-407-0128 Website: www.ccta.net



Planning Committee Summary Minutes
June 6, 2007
Page 2 of 7

opportunity for local partners to join together with the region to achieve smart growth. Local jurisdictions
will designate areas within those jurisdictions as Priority Development Areas (PDAs). Designation
requires compliance with three criteria: (1) must be within an existing urban area; (2) the area must be
near existing or planned fixed transit or comparable bus service; and (3) must include plans for housing in
that area. The program focuses on transit-oriented development.

The Joint Committee is working with the State, and within the region, to identify incentives that will flow
to PDAs, believing that allowing jurisdictions to self-designate PDAs will make for an easier transition
once incentives are identified. The three sources of incentives identified at this point are State bond funds
through Proposition Ic and Proposition 84. There are a number of trailer bills currently in the legislature
that seek to allocate those funds. A second possible source of incentives is adjusting the existing MTC
TLC/HIP programs to give some priority for those existing programs to PDAs. A third possible source of
incentive would be for the 2009 Regional Transportation Plan to include additional benefits to
transportation investments that supports PDAs, which would possibly mean a shift in maintenance funds
from past promises to new priorities.

Applications are due on June 29" and council resolutions in support of the applications are due on
September 7™, The due date for resolutions was extended to allow councils additional time to calendar
the proposed action. Council Resolutions are important because resolutions are the form in which
jurisdictions express willing participation. The Joint Policy Committee also suggests that PDAs consist
of 100 acres or more, based on the areas defined within % mile radius of a transit station. The idea is to
have jurisdictions focus on long-term plans for communities around transit stations.

Chair Abelson asked if PDAs will automatically be designated upon application. Mr. Droettboom
explained that they will, but designation will be based on the level of the plan submitted. Plans will be
classified as either Planned priority areas, which are those with existing plans or Potential priority area,
where there is an idea and plans have not been laid out. Planning assistance will be emphasized for
potential priority areas.

Chair Abelson asked if there will be an additional opportunity for PDA designation application. Mr.
Droettboom said that there will be a second application process in one year.

Bob McCleary noted that there may be concern that the sources of funding described to incentivize this
program will be funds that will not go into local streets and roads maintenance or transit capital needs.

4,  State Route 4 (e¢) Widening Projects — Loveridge Road to SR 160 (Projects 1406 & 1407).
ACTION: This item was presented for information only.
DISCUSSION:

Susan Miller presented this item with a PowerPoint® presentation and handouts. Ms. Miller, who serves
as the Loveridge Road Project Manager, gave an update on the project and introduced Trudy Presser, of
Nolte Associates, the Project Manager of the Route 4 Widening project from Somersville to SR 160. Ms.
Miller also gave an update on eBART, explaining that Union Pacific declined the Authority’s offer and
cfforts are now being focused on the freeway median, which is currently being carried through the
environmental process.

Chair Abelson asked if it is possible to have the stations outside of the freeway, because generally when
BART stations are in the middle of the freeway it creates an undesirable situation with noise levels within



Planning Committee Summary Minutes
June 6, 2007
Page 3 of 7

the station and poor access to the station. Ms. Miller explained that there is ongoing discussion between
EPAC and the City of Antioch regarding the location of the Hillerest station.

Commissioner Nix asked if the funds are currently available. Ms. Miller stated that the RM2 funds are
available,

Ms. Presser noted that they are anticipating a one year delay in all phases of the widening of Route 4 due
to the change in plans.

Commissioner Nix asked about the area that includes Circuit City, Kaiser medical facility and the Ramada
Inn. Ms. Presser explained that they are trying to preserve all three facilities. Commissioner Nix asked if
the Best Western hotel is going to be lost in the new configuration. Ms. Presser confirmed that fact and
added that the cost is factored into the budget.

Commissioner Nix asked about the length of delay due to the change of plans. Ms. Miller explained that
SB1210 added steps and time to acquire property through eminent domain, thus delaying the project by
one to two years. Bob McCleary added that the length of delay is caused by the requirement to go through
the judiciary process, where a judge may order a trial to take possession of property.

Commissioner Nix asked what changes will occur in funding with current construction inflation estimates
and the changes in costs caused by the delay. Ms. Miller stated that costs have been estimated based on
the current schedule, which includes delays.

Commissioner Bonilla asked if it is possible to add a presentation from BART to a future agenda, Mr.
McCleary replied that that is a possibility.

5. Comments to the City of Concord in Response to the Notice of Preparation of an EIR for the
Concord Community Reuse Project, Which Involves Creating a Reuse Plan for the Concord
Naval Weapons Station.

ACTION: Motion to withdraw the letter of comments to the City of Concord was made by Commissioner
Nix and seconded by Commissioner Hudson. Approved 5-0.

DISCUSSION:

Martin Engelmann presented this item and explained that he is serving on the Technical Advisory Group
for the Concord Naval Weapons Station and the Project Manager and Assistant Project Manager, Michael
Wright and Ric Notini have asked him to provide them with documents regarding Measures C and J as
related to the update of the General Plan. The City of Concord released a Notice of Preparation for the
Reuse Projects and asked for comments by June 14", Mr. Engelmann stated that the letter was drafted to
provide the City of Concord’s consultant with reference materials during preparation of the EIR to assist
the staff with establishment of thresholds of significance. Mr. Engelmann underscored that the intent of
the letter was to avoid conflicts down the road as the CEQA process unfolds. By specifying the
requirements for General Plan Amendment review procedure early-on, the potential for mis-
communications between the EIR consultant and staff could be minimized,

Bob McCleary stated that he had received a call from Commissioner Pierce raising concerns that the letter
could be taken out of context, and that while we were trying to be helpful, it might be viewed as more
prescriptive. Commissioner Pierce had assured Mr. McCleary that Concord and TRANSPAC were
working very closely on this matter, and that based on that conversation, it was not necessary to send a






